

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BURBANK CITY COUNCIL

MARCH 24, 2021

ALL TO ORDER

The meeting of March 24, 2021 was called to order at 7:30 PM by Mayor Dan M. Foy in the Council Chambers at 6530 West 79th Street Burbank, II.

ROLL CALL

Mayor Foy requested a roll call which indicated the following members present: Alderwoman Barb Gagle, Alderman Robert Contreras, Alderwoman Sheri Gustafson, Alderman Claude Haerr, Alderman John Pacella, Alderman Mitchell Piznarski, Alderman Jason Pyle, Mayor Dan M. Foy Clerk Barry J. Szymczak and Treasurer Dean Viverito. Also in attendance: City Attorney Gary Perlman.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Mayor Foy asked all to rise for the Pledge of Allegiance.

JOURNAL

Mayor Foy asked for a motion to approve the minutes of March 10, 2021. The motion was made by Alderman Contreras and seconded by Alderman Pacella with unanimous approval by voice vote and so declared by the Chair.

CURRENT BILLS Mayor Foy then asked for a motion to approve the current list of bills. The motion was made by Alderman Contreras and seconded by Alderwoman Gagle. A roll call indicated 7 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye: Alderwoman Gagle, Alderman Contreras, Alderwoman Gustafson, Alderman Haerr, Alderman Pacella, Alderman Piznarski and Alderman Pyle.

CLERK'S REPORT Clerk Szymczak reported that 2021/22 Vehicle Stickers would be on sale within a few weeks at City Hall and by mail.

TREASURER'S REPORT

Treasurer Viverito had no report to file for this meeting.

ORDINANCES/ PETITIONS/ RESOLUTIONS Alderman Pyle made a motion seconded by Alderman Haerr to adopt Ordinance # 4-3-21 approving the reservation of volume cap in connection with private activity bond issues and related matters. A roll call indicated 7 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye: Alderwoman Gagle, Alderman Contreras, Alderwoman Gustafson, Alderman Haerr, Alderman Pacella, Alderman Piznarski and Alderman Pyle.

CITY COUNCIL MEETING (CONT'D.)

ORDINANCES/ RESOLUTIONS/ PETITIONS (Cont'd.)

Alderman Piznarski made a motion seconded by Alderman Pacella to adopt Ordinance #5-3-21 providing for an appropriation for the general fund for the fiscal year Jan. 1, 2021 through Dec. 31, 2021 for the City of Burbank, Cook County, Illinois. A roll call indicated 7 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye: Alderwoman Gagle, Alderman Contreras, Alderwoman Gustafson, Alderman Haerr, Alderman Pacella, Alderman Piznarski and Alderman Pyle.

Alderman Pyle made a motion seconded by Alderman Contreras to appoint Olivia Calderon as a member of the Zoning, Planning and Development Commission City of Burbank, II. A roll call indicated 7 Ayes and 0 Nays: Voting Aye: Alderwoman Gagle, Alderman Contreras, Alderwoman Gustafson, Alderman Haerr, Alderman Pacella, Alderman Piznarski and Alderman Pyle. Clerk Szymczak administered the Oath of Office. Mayor Foy read a brief biography.

Alderman Haerr made a motion seconded by Alderman Pacella to appoint Mahmoud Razek as Firefighter/Paramedic to the Burbank Fire Department. A roll call indicated 7 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye: Alderwoman Gagle, Alderman Contreras, Alderwoman Gustafson, Alderman Haerr, Alderman Pacella, Alderman Piznarski and Alderman Pyle. The candidate was sworn in by Commissioner Chris Wiest of the Fire-Police Commission. Mayor Foy read a brief biography.

Alderman Contreras made a motion seconded by Alderman Piznarski to approve a memorandum of understanding between the Village of Oak Lawn and Tier 1 users regarding financing the construction of a new OLREC facility, (9-1-1 Communications Center). A roll call indicated 7 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye: Alderwoman Gagle, Alderman Contreras, Alderwoman Gustafson, Alderman Haerr, Alderman Pacella, Alderman Piznarski and Alderman Pyle.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

No reports were filed for this meeting.

POLICE DEPT. REPORT

Chief Shore reported that the Burbank Police Department, along with adjacent suburbs, assisted Bridgeview in the shooting incident which occurred at the Secretary of State facility in Bridgeview, II.

FIRE DEPT. REPORT

Chief Gilgenberg had no report to file for this meeting.

BUILDING & ZONING REPORT

Commissioner Ricchiuto had no report to file for this meeting.

PUBLIC WORKS REPORT

Director Burris stated that 2 new speed limit signs have been installed at St.Albert's.

NEW BUSINESS

Mayor Foy reported that the property, formally Hugo's Cleaners, has been purchased.

CITIZEN'S REPORT

The Chair recognized Charles Bandusky 8548 S. Lavergne who thanked Chief Gilgenberg and the Burbank Fire Dept. for its great help in assisting with a recent medical situation.

The Chair then recognized a concerned citizen from 6215 West 83rd Street who inquired about the resignations of Alderman Pyle and Treasurer Viverito. Mayor Foy introduced Thomas Phillips, who was in attendance, as Alderman Pyle's replacement and stated that David Viverito, the son of Dean Viverito, who be taking his fathers' place as Treasurer.

The Chair then recognized Mr. Razek 5217 West 79th Street who emotionally thank the City of Burbank on the hiring of his son as a new firefighter/paramedic. He received an ovation for his concern.

CITY
COUNCIL
MEETING
(CONT'D.)

L	D	T	IC	TD	N	M	N	Г

There being no further business, the Chair asked for a motion to adjourn. The motion was made by Alderman Contreras and seconded by Alderman Pyle with unanimous approval and so declared by the Chair. The meeting was adjourned at 7:45 P.M.

Barry J. Szymczak, City Clerk

APPROVED